APPLICATION: PD 23-0777
ZHM HEARING DATE: October 16, 2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: December 12, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Heinrich, AICP

This application is being continued by the Applicant to the November 13, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Zoning
Administrator

. . . Brian Grady
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October 4, 2023

Ms. Michelle Heinrich, AICP

Executive Planner

Community Development Section

Development Services Department Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd.

Tampa, FL 33602

Subject: PD 23-0777 —Bernada PD
Continuance Request as a Matter of Right
Dear Ms. Heinrich:

The Applicant for the above-referenced Zoning Application requests a continuance by matter of
right from the October 16, 2023, to the November 13, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

LevelUp Consulting, LLC

[y~ B .

Stephen Sposato, AICP
Director of Planning

505 E Jackson St., Suite 200 Civil Engineering - Planning

Tampa, Florida 33602  813.375.0616 Landscape Architecture fausiUsConsuiEiny, 10



